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Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: John Turner <John.Turner@Rockcliffenergy.com>
Sent: Friday, November 3, 2017 12:00 PM
To: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Cc: Nick Koch; Mike Martin; Jamie Robinson
Subject: SCB Injection Facility, Remediation Case #2RP-4412

I am in the process of reviewing all information for this release and am working with C&S Consulting to develop a 
Release Characterization Work Plan to address the NMOCD Conditions of Approval for the release that occurred at the 
SCB Injection Facility on September 8, 2017.   
 
Thank you, 
 

John Turner 
Rockcliff Energy, LLC 
Sr. Environmental Specialist 
342 Johnny Clark Rd 
Longview, TX 75603 
O: (903) 643‐3791 
C: (903) 261‐4673 
jturner@rockcliffenergy.com 
 

 


